

Overview of the online information on the national ID issuers

Member State	Competent authority(ies)	Government's webpage informing the public about the ID issuer's status	ID issuer's name	ID issuer's website
Austria	Ministry of Finance Ministry of Health	https://www.sozialministerium.at/Themen/Gesundheit/Drogen-und-Sucht/Tabak-und-verwandte-Erzeugnisse/Rueckverfolgbarkeit-und-Sicherheitsmerkmale.html	Monopolverwaltung	https://www.mvg.at/
Belgium	Federal Public Service Health	https://www.health.belgium.be/fr/tracabilite-et-securite-des-produits-base-de-tabac	Incert G.I.E	https://belgium.ttid.incert-id.eu/havana
Bulgaria	National Customs Agency	www.customs.bg	Printing Works of the Bulgarian National Bank	https://www.bnbprint.com
Croatia	Ministry of Finance, Customs Administration	https://carina.gov.hr/pristup-informacijama/propisi-i-sporazumi/trosarinsko-postupanje/sustav-sljedivosti-i-pracenja-duhanskih-proizvoda/5818	Agencija za komercijalnu djelatnost proizvodno, uslužno i trgovačko d.o.o. (AKD d.o.o.)"	https://tpd.akd.hr
Cyprus	Department of Customs and Excise	https://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/customs/customs.nsf/All/C5EAB5CFD23E52BDC225838A004435EC?OpenDocument	General secretariat of information systems for Public Administration, Ministry of Digital Governance of Hellenic Republic	https://idissuer2.gsis.gr
Czech Republic	Ministry of Agriculture, Czech Agriculture and Food Inspection Authority, Customs Administration of the Czech Republic	http://eagri.cz/public/web/mze/potraviny/tabakove-vyrobky/sledovatelnost-tabakovych-vyrobku/jmenovani-statni-tiskarny-cenin-s-p.html	State Printing Works of Securities	https://stc.cz/
Denmark	Danish Safety Technology Authority	https://www.sik.dk/trackandtrace	Worldline SA	https://dk.tpd.worldline-solutions.com
Estonia	Tax and Customs Board	https://sm.ee/tubakatoode-tuvastamise-ja-jalgimise-susteem https://www.sm.ee/et/tubakatoode-tuvastamise-ja-jalgimise-susteem	AllSoft Corp s.r.o.	https://allexis.com/ https://idissuer.ee
Finland	Supervisory Authority for welfare and health (Valvira), The Customs, The municipalities	https://stm.fi/en/artikkeli/-/asset_publisher/tupakkatuotteiden-jaljitettavyysjarjestelman-tunnisteiden-antajaksi-suomessa-allexis-s-r-o-	AllSoft Corp s.r.o.	https://allexis.com/ https://idissuer.fi
France	French Customs, Ministry of Economy	http://bit.ly/2UuqgRu	Imprimerie Nationale	https://ingroupe.com/fr
Germany	Federal Ministry of Food and Agriculture	https://www.bmel.de	Bundesdruckerei GmbH	https://www.bundesdruckerei.de/en
Greece	D.G. of Customs and Excise Duties, Independent Authority for Public Revenue (IAPR)	https://www.gsis.gr/polites-epiheiriseis/epiheiriseis/id-issuer	General Secretariat for Information Systems and Digital Governance, Ministry of Digital Governance of Hellenic Republic	https://idissuer2.gsis.gr
Hungary	Construction and Transport Ministry and National Tax and Customs Administration	https://nav.gov.hu/ado/jovedeki_ado/tajekoztatok_informaciok/nyomkovetesi_azaonosito/Dohanygyartmany_nyomkoveto	Supervisory Authority for Regulatory Affairs	https://sztfh.hu/

Member State	Competent authority(ies)	Government's webpage informing the public about the ID issuer's status	ID issuer's name	ID issuer's website
Ireland	The Revenue Commissioners	https://www.revenue.ie/en/companies-and-charities/excise-and-licences/tobacco/traceability-and-security-features-system/registration.aspx	AllSoft Corp s.r.o.	https://idissuer.ie/
Italy	Customs and monopolies Agency	https://www.adm.gov.it/portale/sistema-europeo-tracciamento-prodotti-tabacco	Custom Monopolies agency	www.adm.gov.it
Latvia	The State Revenue Service of the Republic of Latvia	https://www.vid.gov.lv/lv/tabakas-izstradajumu-izsekojamibas-sistema-tracktrace	Latvian State Radio and Television Centre	https://www.lvrte.lv/
Lithuania	State Tax Inspectorate under the Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Lithuania	https://www.vmi.lt/evmi/tabako-gaminiu-atsekamumas?inheritRedirect=true	State Tax Inspectorate under the Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Lithuania	https://uid.vmi.lt
Luxembourg	Ministry of Health	https://www.incert.lu/	Incert G.I.E	tid.incert-id.eu/havana/
Malta	Department of Customs	https://customs.gov.mt/docs/default-source/user-guides-faqs/eo-facility-id-requests-step-by-step-nbsp-.pdf?sfvrsn=0	Opsec Security	https://www.opsecsecurity.com/
Netherlands	Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports; Secretary of State	https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/onderwerpen/roken/transparant-over-contact-tabaksindustrie/europese-regels-illegale-tabakshandel	Eviden Netherlands B.V.	https://tpd.nl.atos.net/
Poland	Ministry of Finance	https://www.podatki.gov.pl/akcyza/system-sledzenia-wyrobow-tytoniowych-track-trace	Polish Security Printing Works	www.idissuer.pl
Portugal	AT - Autoridade Tributária e Aduaneira	https://info.portaldasfinancas.gov.pt/pt/destaques/Paginas/Rastreabilidade_produtos_tabaco.aspx	NCM - Imprensa Nacional Casa da Moeda	https://rastreadadatabaco.incm.pt/pt
Romania	National Agency for Fiscal Administration and General Directorate of Customs	https://www.customs.ro/assets/pdf/gabim/HG_Nr_1020_2018_din_20_dec_2018_.pdf http://static.anaf.ro/static/10/Anaf/Informatii_RHG_1020_28032019.pdf	Compania Nationala Imprimeria Nationala S.A	https://www.cnin.ro/
Slovakia	Ministry of Health, Ministry of Finance	www.mfsr.sk www.health.gov.sk www.financnasprava.sk/sk/podnikatelia/dane/spotrebne-dane/track-trace	Datacentrum	https://tttsk.sk/
Slovenia	Ministry of Health	https://www.gov.si teme/kajenje-in-tobak/	ED Solutions d.o.o	http://www.ed.hr
Spain	Comisionado para el Mercado de Tabacos – Ministry of Finance	www.hacienda.gob.es	Fabrica Nacional de Moneda y timbre	www.fnmt.es
Sweden	Public Health Agency of Sweden	Swedish: https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/livsvillkor-levnadsvanor/andts/regler-for-tillverkning-handel-och-hantering/tobak/forsaljning-av-tobaksvaror/sparbarhet-av-tobaksvaror/nationell-id-utfardare/ English: https://www.folkhalsomyndigheten.se/the-public-health-agency-of-sweden/living-conditions-and-lifestyle/andtg/legal-requirements/tobacco/trade-in-tobacco-products/traceability/national-id-issuer-traceability-of-tobacco-products/	All Soft Corp s.r.o	https://idissuer.se/

Member State	Competent authority(ies)	Government's webpage informing the public about the ID issuer's status	ID issuer's name	ID issuer's website
United Kingdom (in respect of Northern Ireland)	HM Revenue and Customs	https://www.gov.uk/guidance/register-with-the-id-issuer-if-youre-in-the-tobacco-product-supply-chain	Dentsu ¹	https://uk-trackandtrace.dentsutracking.com/

¹ The replacement of De La Rue (website: <https://eutpd.uk.delarue.com/>) with Dentsu is effective as of 1 July 2022.